ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting October 4, 1973 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

An Opinion and Order were adopted in #71-104, Gages Lake by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Marder abstained.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 5-0: ##73-185, Central Illinois Public Service; 72-52, 48 Insulations; 73-209, Consumers Grain.

These cases were discussed and set for Decision on October 11: ##73-34, Acme; 73-238, Clark Oil.

Attorney for Petitioner was present in #73-292, Addressograph and asked that Decision be put over. The Board agreed and a waiver of 90 day decision due date was filed.

In #71-243, Carlson, motion to approve program or extend variance was put over pending receipt of Agency response.

Motions for reconsideration in ##71-381, Peterson and 73-77, Danville were discussed and put over to October 11, 1973.

Motion to reconsider in #73-150, Bressler was denied 4-0. Dr. Odell abstained. Mr. Seaman will prepare an order.

Motion for modification in #72-477, G. E. was discussed and set for Decision on October 11, 1973.

An Opinion and Order was adopted 5-0 in #72-491, 72-492, 73-40, Commonwealth Edison.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 5-0: ##73-3, O'Connor v. Rockford; 73-116, Shell Oil; 73-392, Ploch.

These cases were discussed and set for possible decision October 11: ##72-139, Norge; 72-218, J. R. Short Milling; 72-251, J. R. Short Milling; 73-41, Texaco; 73-284, Minerva; 73-294, Ozark; 73-321, Romano; 73-333, Mimchillo; 73-327, Augusta; 73-370, Coulterville.

The matters of R72-3, Diesel Emissions and R73-6, Air Amendments were discussed.

The Board held an Administrative Session with the Office of the Attorney General.

Motion to dismiss in #73-137, Laclede was held pending receipt of Petitioner's response.

Motion to vacate Board Order and allow intervention by C. B. E. in #73-248, Commonwealth Edison was held pending possible response by respondent.

Motions to dismiss in ##73-299, Miceli and 73-322, Ajax were held pending receipt of possible responses to motions.

Motion to withdraw petition in #73-311, National Can was allowed 4-0; Mr. Seaman not present. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to dismiss in #73-330, Ozite was denied 4-0, Mr. Seaman not present. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion to grant variance without hearing in #73-362, Fields, Goldman & Magee was denied 4-0, Mr. Seaman was not present. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion by the Agency for extension of time to file a recommendation in #73-382, Allied Chemical was allowed 4-0, Mr. Seaman was not present. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion for stay in #R72-2, Noise Regs. by Shell Oil was ordered held pending receipt of Agency response.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 4-0, Mr. Seaman was not present: ##73-332, McElroy, amended petition ordered held for Agency response; 73-403, EPA v. Wells Mfg., hearing mandatory; 73-404, EPA v. Village of Winnetka, hearing mandatory; 73-405, EPA v. Stainless Processing, hearing mandatory; 73-406, EPA v. Isringhausen, hearing mandatory; 73-407, Precision National, ordered held for Agency recommendation and additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-408, Western Electric, ordered striken, number will be re-assigned; 73-409, EPA v. Hyon Waste Mgt., hearing mandatory; 73-410, Belos Corp., ordered held for for Agency recommendation and additional information requested, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order; 73-411, E. I. DuPont, hearing authorized; 73-412, Berquist, ordered held for Agency recommendation; 73-413, Monsato, hearing authorized; 73-414, EPA v. Federal Paperboard, hearing mandatory; 73-415, Midwest Freight Car, ordered held for Agency recommendation; 73-416, Ill. Dept. of Transportation, petition denied, Mr. Henss will prepare an order; 73-418, C. B. E. v. Wells Mfg. Co., hearing authorized and motion to consolidate with 73-403, EPA v. Wells allowed; 73-419, Nashua Corp, hearing authorized; 73-420, Glusic, ordered held for Agency recommendation; 73-422, EPA v. City of Arcola, hearing mandatory.

Minutes of October 4 Board Meeting Page 3

The matter of #R73-11, Implementation of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System filed by the Agency was authorized for publication and hearing. An additional proposal filed by the Federal E. P. A. was ordered consolidated with R73-11 for hearing.

These new cases were held to October 11, 1973 for consideration: ##73-417, Hinsdale Sanitary District v. EPA et al; 73-421, Olin Corp.; R73-10, Amoco Oil, proposed amendment to Rule 206(c) of Air Regs.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on the Agenda for October 11, 1973.

I, Christan L. Moffett, certify that the Board adopted the above minutes this 25 and day of the day

Christer & nogget